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Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

importance:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please allow this e-mail to serve as a request to add the attached EIN # 45-0700111 to Eleets Transportation Group, Inc.,

Ashley Dodd [Ashley.Dodd@eleetstransportation.net]

Thursday, May 26, 2011 9:58 AM

CorpAddressChange

Eleets Transportation Group, Inc.-Adding FEVEIN # to Doc. #P10000054935
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Document Number P10000054935. If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me via e-
mail or my contact information below.

Thank You,

Ashley A. Dodd, Esq.
Eleets Transportation

3131 St. John's Bluff Rd. S.

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Phone: 904.997.1616 x BOS6

E-Fax: 904.485.8994

ashley.dodd @eleetstrans.com
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TRANSPORTATION

This email message is for the sole use of the intended reciplents and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distrlbution is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent, piease contact the sender by reply email and destroy all coptes of the original

massage.
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